MODERNIZE

I-75 Industry Day
September 20, 2017
9:30 AM—-12:00 PM

Question & Answer Session

Will MDOT’s communication process be open to everybody for both the RFQ and RFP
phases?

The process will be open to all during the RFQ phase, and will be limited to the three
shortlisted teams during the RFP phase.

Will the DBFM project have a best value component?

No, the selection will be based on low bid. Technical proposals will be evaluated for
adequacy of response to pass/fail items.

Will a detailed cost estimate be made available for the DBFM Segment?

MDOT has information posted on the website through the MPO, engineering reports and
studies.

: Will there be an industry/DBE forum outside of this meeting?

A forum may be scheduled, but depending on the level of interest shown by the industry. It
may be difficult to set-up due to the aggressive procurement schedule.

Will there be outreach to local agencies?

MDOT has been communicating with the local agencies for over 15 years regarding this
project. Routine communication will continue, but there will not be a local agency forum.

Can you please provide more detail on the payment mechanisms and credit requirements
for this project?

Payments will be made from future program funds. More information on credit
requirements will be provided, as the RFP is being developed.

Will there be any new Right-of-Way required for the project?

Yes, mostly in the southern end of the project. MDOT is obtaining the required parcels and
expects to acquire all properties by the date the project is awarded.

After being shortlisted, can teams add/remove teaming partners?

Since the shortlisting will be made based on qualifications, changing major team members
could be an issue. Minor changes to team members that do not necessarily impact the
team’s qualifications would likely be acceptable.
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Can you provide additional information on risk transfer strategies for the project, and the
tunnel?

The engineer of record for the final design of the tunnel will take on the risk. There will be a
dispute resolution process identified in the RFP.

Are there any other Board or local agency approvals required for this project to move
forward?

The only Board approval would be the State Transportation Commission, and that is
expected to occur soon. No other local agency approvals are required that could stop the
project.

Will the MOT alternatives be open for the Contractor? Will there be a full closure?

Two lanes of traffic must be maintained in each direction at-all-times per the approved
environmental document.

Will there also only be three shortlisted teams for Segment 2?
MDOT anticipates shortlisting three teams.
Is legislative approval required for the DBFM methodology?

No, current law allows for the use of DBFM.



